

Meadowlane School Council

February 2023 Minutes

Elections

- 1) Chair- Alyssa
- 2) Co-Chair-
- 3) Secretary- Sarah and Patti
- 4) Treasurer- Tanya

700PM – Alyssa opened meeting

Review and approve January minutes

All approved

Treasurers Report

\$200 from city deposited and taken out for hose

Cheque for Purdy's deposited \$420

\$1300 added to account between above and popcorn sales

Just shy of \$7000 in account

Let's look at allocating money next meeting – will need deposit for fun tracks for fun fair

Pizza night was last night – only sold 12 pizzas

Teachers Rep –

Mrs. Kneckle

Kindness club – K – grade 3 – 60 primary students showed up – kind to yourself, to community, teachers and friend

Now juniors are doing it – less student, but due to lunch helpers, intermerals etc.

Running a bake sale on Feb 14 – next Tuesday – school day blast will go out tomorrow

Zehrs, Costco are donating – kids bring \$ to school to donate to charity –

Kids will pay Friday/Monday and kids will get baked goods on Tuesday – will be cash only

Principal's Report

Basketball intermerals started – will be a game at Driftwood at end of March and tournament in April

Report cards going home next Wednesday

Family day is Feb 20

No meeting in march - meet again April 8

Spring concert/art night – may 11 – evening thing

Funfair – staff was involved – voluntary.... Tentative date is June 7, 8 or 9 – June 15 is saying 15

Shared data from Lexia program

Council Objective

Funfair –

Alyssa to ask if Fun Trax will give us a rain date – June 15 with June 16 as rain date

Hours are 5-8

Mark is asking that rides are approved and if inflatables are approved?

Ticket presales – save a little more money – sell presales on school day

Balloon and clown - \$115 an hour

Face painting – we do it ourselves – we are set – don't need brushes or paints

Bake sale – donated by families

Games:

Ball tracker

Basket toss

Spinning wheel of prizes

Mini putt

Bean bag toss

Planko

Fling it – catapult

Baseball board

Pick and punch

Bristol board for game names – use pop up tenting for each game – make it feel more like a carnival

Misc.

Pro grant dead line is feb 24

Miss Williams has a speaker – self regulation speaker – Mark will get details and send them to us and get the application processed – will have to get dates etc after applied

Next meeting April 2023

Meeting adjourned 8:30